
r,• Westborough 
,,,, Water District 

2263 Westborough Blvd. I South San Francisco, CA 94080 
Mail: P.O. Box 2747 South San Francisco, CA 94083-2747 
Phone: 650-589-1435 Fax: 650-589-5167 
Email: WWD,aJWestboroughWater.org Web: WestboroughWater.org 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, January 11, 2024 
7:30 p.m. 

Westborough Water District Office 
2263 Westborough Boulevard, South San Francisco 

1. ROLL CALL: 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
All items listed under the Consent Calendar are approved by a single motion of the 
Board. A Board member may request remova l of any item for discussion and separate 
action: 

A. Approval of Minutes: 

l. Regular Meeting of December 14, 2023. 

B. Accountant's Report for Period Ending November 30, 2023. 

C. Investment Report for Period Ending December 31, 2023. 

D. Claims Register for December 31, 2023. 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Members of the public are invited to participate during the public comment period or 
when an item on the agenda is introduced. Anyone wishing to speak should, after the 
recognition, give their name and address, speak clearly, and direct their remarks only to 
the Board. Please limit your remarks to no more than five (5) minutes. Items not on the 
agenda may be referred to Staff for consideration at a later date. 

5. BUSINESS (OLD): None 

6. BUSINESS (NEW): 

A. Appointment of Board Committees by President Chambers. 

B. Consideration to Authorize Director/Staff Attendance to the ACWA/JPIA 
Spring Conference, Sacramento, California, May 7 thru May 9, 2024. 



REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
January 11, 2024 

Page 2 of 2 

7 . WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None 

8. ATTORNEY'S REPORT: 

9. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT: 

A. Report on Dist rict's Water Conservation for December 2023. 

B. Update on the 2023 Water and Sewer Rat e Study. 

C. Update on the Skyline Tank No. 3 Structural Upgrade Project. 

D. Update on t he Greendale Dr Easement Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project . 

10. ITEM S FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

11. CLOSED SESSION: None 

12. ADJOURNMENT: 

Upon request, the Westborough Water District will provide written agenda materials in appropriate 
alternative formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
services, to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. Please send a written 
request, including your name, mailing address, phone number and brief description of the auxiliary aid or 
service at least 3 days before the meeting. Request should be sent to Westborough Water District at 
2263 Westborough Boulevard, South San Francisco, CA 94080, or email wwd@westborouqhwater.org. 
Availability of Public Records: all public records relating to an open session item on this agenda, which 
are not exempt from disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Acts, that are distributed to a 
majority of the legislative body will be available for public inspection at 2263 Westborough Boulevard, 
South San Francisco, CA 94080, at the same t ime that the public records are distributed or made 
available to the legislative body. 



rJ'I Westborough 
~, Water District 

2263 Westborough Blvd. I South San Francisco, CA 94080 
Mail P.O. Box 2747 South San Francisco, CA 94083-2747 
Phone 650-589-1435 Fax· 650-589-5167 
Email: WWD wWestboroughWater.org Web WestboroughWater.org 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thursday, December 14, 2023 

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. 

1. ROLL CALL: 
Directors Present: 

Staff Present: 

Visitors Present : 

Don Amuzie 
Perry Bautist a 
Tom Chambers 
Julie Richards 
Janet Medina 

Michael Conneran, Attorney 
Johnny Kennedy, Field Supervisor 
Joubin Pakpour, Pakpour Engineer 
Patricia Mairena, General Manager 

Sergio Medina 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Director Chambers. 

3. ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT: 

President Medina declared t he offices for President and Vice President vacant, and 
opened t he floor for nominations for President. 

Director Bautista moved to nominate Direct or Cham bers for President , seconded by 
Direct or Richards. 

With no other nominations, t he motion was carried unanimously. 

Director Medina and other board members congratulat ed President Chambers. 

President Chambers thanked Director Medina for a job well done as President of the 
Board for the past year and presented her w ith a token of the Board's appreciation. 

President Chambers opened the floor for Vice President nominations. 



Two of Eight 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Thursday, December 14, 2023 

' ' 

Director Medina moved to nominate Director Amuzie for Vice President, seconded by 
Director Bautista. ' 

With no other nominations, the motion was carried unanimously. 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR: 

President Chambers asked the Board if there were any issues with the Consent 
Calendar. 

Director Bautista pointed out that a correction was needed on the last page of the 
November 9, 2023, minutes. Director Bautista noted that the meeting was adjourned by Vice 
President Chambers, not President Medina, who was absent for the meeting. 

Director Medina moved to approve the Consent Calendar with the (lbove correction to 
the minutes, seconded by Director Bautista. 

The motion was carried unanimously. 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT: None. 

6. BUSINESS (OLD): None. 

7. BUSINESS (NEW): 

A. Approve Agreement with Lechowicz and Tseng for the 2023 Water and 
Sewer Rate Study in the amount of $51,920. 

Engineer Pakpour recalled to the Board that at the last board meeting, he had given an 
update on the status of the scope of work and contracting process, and he had asked for any 
comments that the Board may want to see incorporated to the final agreement with L& T. 
Engineer Pakpour mentioned that since the last meeting, the committee comprised of himself, 
General Manager Mairena, and Director Chambers, had met to review the scope, budget, and 
schedule, and consolidated all the comments. The committee then followed up with a meeting 
with L& T to present those comments which resulted in L& T revising their scope of work, 
maintaining the budget, updating their schedule, and making no changes to the proposed 
agreement. Engineer Pakpour stated that staff was ready to recommend to the Board to move 
forward with this agreement with L& T. Engineer Pakpour mentioned that in order to meet the 
July 1'1 rate increase date, the committee had tentatively scheduled a kickoff meeting for next 
Tuesday, December 191h, assuming Board's approval, and that in order to expedite the process; 
General Manager Mairena had already started providing the requested data. Engineer Pakpour 

3.A1.2 



Three of Eight 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting ofthe Board of Directors 
Thursday, December 14, 2023 

commented that L& T understands that starting work is at their own risk, pending contract 
approval, but with the holidays ahead, we want them to make sure there would be no delays. 
Engineer Pakpour pointed out that throughout the entire process, L& T has been very 
responsive, so staff is very confident that they are the right firm for this job. Engineer Pakpour 
asked President Chambers, who was also involved with the selection process, if he had 
additional comments, but at this point staff was ready to recommend approval of the 
agreement with L& T for $51,920. 

President Chambers stated that he was looking forward to having a separate sewer and 
water rate structures, establishing reserve levels, and being able to fund a CIP to the levels 
stated on the RFP. Engineer Pakpour replied that the levels were stated on the scope of work. 
President Chambers asked Attorney Conneran if he was satisfied with the paperwork. 

Attorney Conneran mentioned that the schedule was ambitious because we normally 
brought the rates to the Board in July. Engineer Pakpour replied that he would like to leave the 
schedule as it was in case L& Twas to need the additional time. 

Engineer Pakpour mentioned that with regards to the reserves, the scope of work did 
not have L&T developing a reserves policy, rather, L& T would provide the District with industry 
standards and incorporate them into the rate study at different reserves levels, and then once a 
level was selected, the Board could incorporate into a formal reserves policy. 

Director Bautista moved to approve the Agreement with Lechowicz and Tseng for the 
2023 Water and Sewer Rate Study in the amount of in the amount of $51,920, seconded by 
Director Medina. 

The motion was carried unanimously. 

B. Letter Dated October 1, 2023, Consideration of Request for Billing Adjustment 
from Customer G. Young-169 Valleyview Way. 

General Manager Mairena provided a report to the Board regarding customer Young's 
request for billing adjustment. General Manager Mairena explained that Mr. Young normally 
had extremely low usage which had suddenly increased, affecting two billing periods. General 
Manager Mairena mentioned that it looked like whatever was going on stopped once Mr. 
Young received the first high bill, and that District staff had conducted a leak test which showed 
there were no leaks present. General Manager Mairena stated that the meter had been 
replaced at the customer's request, and was later tested by staff, resulting in accurate meter 
registering. General Manager Mairena commented that as they age, meters tend to show 
lower readings. General Manager Mairena told the Board that Mr. Young had communicated 

3.A1.3 



Four of Eight 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Thursday, December 14, 2023 

that he normally travels to Nevada to visit relatives, but he turns off the house valve prior to 
leaving, so there would be no way anything was left running. 

General Manager Mairena reported that staff had reviewed his first letter for billing 
adjustment and had granted adjustments based on the policy that the Board had previously 
approved which allowed for adjusting up to two bills, but Mr. Young was not happy with the 
adjustments granted which amounted to $559.18, leaving a balance which Mr. Young was 
unwilling to pay, so he was told the matter would go to the Board for their review and decision. 

President Chambers stated that the District still had to pay the SFPUC for the water that 
was registered by the meter, and he agreed with what had been done so far. President 
Chambers suggested that there are silent toilet leaks that do not show as puddle of water, but 
the water just goes down the drain, and through the meter. He mentioned that at the very 
least, Mr. Young should pay his regular bills amount, and then generate a payment plan for 6 
months to a year to pay the remaining balance. President Chambers also stated that he felt 
bad this customer had a leak, but he did not feel it would be right for other customers to have 
to pay for the water that went through the meter. 

Director Amuzie asked if the customer could get a formal meter test. Director 
Chambers stated that if requested, the customer should pay for the test. 

The Board had a discussion on various possible causes for the leak that could have 
happened while the customer was away. 

Attorney Conneran mentioned that it was the Board's decision and that the policy the 
Board had established was a good one: paying for the water at the same rate we pay the SF PUC 
and that he did not see any reason to deviate from the policy. 

Director Bautista asked how many gallons went through the meter; staffed replied that 
it was 150 HCF. Engineer Pakpour stated that that would be the equivalent of leaving a faucet 
on for a long period of time. 

Director Medina moved to write a letter to customer Young letting him know the 
District will not deviate from the established Billing Adjustment Policy but will allow him up to 
one year to pay the remaining balance, and if desired, to provide him the meter for additional 
testing at his own expense, seconded by Director Bautista. 

The motion was carried unanimously. 

C. Consideration of Holiday Bonus for District Employees. 

3.A1.4 



Five of Eight 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Thursday, December 14,. 2023 

General Manger Mairena recommended giving District Employees a $150 holiday bonus 
as everyone had done a very good job during the year as the District recovered from the 
drought and the pandemic. General Manager Mairena stated that this expense had been 
budget for, and she asked that she be excluded from consideration for the holiday bonus. 

Director Bautista moved to approve a $150 holiday bonus for District Employees, 
seconded by Director Medina. 

The motion was carried unanimously. 

8. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None 

9. ATTORNEY'S REPORT: 

Attorney Conneran reported on a case that was accepted for review by the U.S. 
Supreme Court: Sheetz vs. County of El Dorado. Attorney Conneran explained that this was a 
challenge to development fees under the Nol/an and Dolan. Attorney Conneran explained in 
further detail what the challenge was about and how there might be a change requiring 
agencies to show a closer nexus between the fees sought from a developer and the impact of 
the development. 

A decision by the U.S. Supreme Court in the case is scheduled to come out in the Spring. 

10. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT: 

A. Report on District's Water Conservation for November 2023. 

General Manager Mairena reported that water consumption for November 2023 had 
gone down in comparison to last month's and last year's consumption. General Manager 
Mairena displayed the comparison charts and stated that the usage was low, which was good 
for our conservation plan, but not as good for the District's revenue. 

B. Response to Draft Municipal Service Review and Sphere of Influence Review 
for Westborough Water District - Follow up. 

General Manager Mairena reported on the letter she sent to LAFCo to follow up on the 
District's Response to the Draft Municipal Service Review (MSR) and Sphere of Influence (SOI) 
Review for the District. General Manager Mairena recalled to the Board that in her last 
communication with LAFCo Executive Director Rob Bartoli, it was agreed to follow up in the Fall, 
so that was the reason why she had decided to send him an update letting him know that the 

3.A1.5 



Six of Eight 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Thursday, December 14, 2023 

District was ln the process of conducting a rate study, finalizing the multi-year CIP, continuing to 
work on creating staff reports whenever possible due to our small staff size, and that once the 
rate study was completed, the District would be able to develop reserves policies. General 
Manager Mairena also mentioned that the District was working on the narratives for the next 
budget. 

General Manager Mairena stated that she had reviewed the letter with Attorney 
Conneran to make sure everything stated was suitable to be shared with the LAFCo 
Commission, since Mr. Bartoli was planning on adding it to their agenda. 

President Chambers stated he had one suggestion and handed out a worksheet with a 
multi-year CIP plan as an example of what could be used to provide to LAFCo. President 
Chambers told the Board that the year-to-year projects priority could be modified as priority 
changed and funds were to become available. 

Engineer Pakpour explained that on a CIP, the District had a list of projects and pretty 
much you could back into a dollar amount, and that the Rate Study would flush out how much 
money you had for capital. 

President Chambers stated that he would like to have a multi-year plan in place as soon 
as possible, because it would be too close to the end of the year if we were to wait for the Rate 
Study to be approved, and that afterwards, that multi-year plan could be modified if needed to. 
President Chambers also stated that per the SSMP, a sewer multi-year plan was also needed. 
President Chambers mentioned that the creation of a multi-year plan was on the General 
Manager's evaluation criteria'. 

General Manager Mairena suggested that the Capital Improvements Committee meet 
sometime in the early part of January to review all the projects and prioritize the list to be 
presented to the Board. General Manager Mairena pointed out that Skyline Tank no. 2 was on 
the bottom of the original list, and it would need to be moved to the top to comply with the 
deficiencies pointed out by the Water Sanitary Survey. 

General Manager Mairena told the Board that she had agreed for Mr. Bartoli to share 
her letter with the LAFCo Commission and that she would update the Board on any comments 
she receives back. 

10. ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

A. Report on BAWSCA Meeting of November 16, 2023 (Chambers). 

3.A1.6 



Seven of Eight 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Thursday, December 14, 2023 

President Chambers reviewed his report on the BAWSCA Meeting he attended and 
commented on the BAWSCA Anniversary Celebration. 

Director Bautista asked President Chambers if the Mountain Tunnel was shutdown. 
President Chambers replied it was closed for maintenance. 

B. Report on ACWA/JPIA Conference, November 27 - November 30, 2023 
(Amuzie). 

Director Amuzie thanked the Board for the opportunity to attend the ACWA/JPIA 
Conference. Director Amuzie reviewed his written report thoroughly with the Board. 

President Chambers mentioned that he had attended an on line JPIA Sexual Harassment 
training class via Webex, and that that JPIA will be switching their platform to Zoom due to 
connection issues. 

President Chambers discussed an email he received from Jim Pruett of the Harbor 
District regarding a Zoom meeting held this morning to reactivate the CSDA with only a few 
people attending it. The group decided to hold the next meeting at nighttime. The next 
meeting is scheduled for January 16, 2024, at 7pm. 

Director Amuzie inquired what his duties as Vice President were. General Manager 
Mairena replied that in the event the chair was not able to attend the board meeting, the Vice 
President would be in charge of chairing the meeting. 

12. CLOSED SESSION: 

The Board went into closed session at 8:46 p.m. 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Initiation of litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Section 54956.9: One 
case 

B. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION (Paragraph (1) of 
subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9) Name of case: In re: Aqueous Film-Forming 
Foams Products Liability Litigation, U.S. Dist. Ct. of South Carolina, Case No. 
MDL No. 2:18-mn-2873 

The Board reconvened from closed session at 8:57 p.m. 

President Chambers reported that no reportable action was taken. 

3.A1.7 



Eight of Eight 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Thursday, December 14, 2023 

13. ADJOURNMENT: 

Without objection, President Chambers adjourned the meeting. 

Time 8:58 p.m. 

Secretary President 

Date 

3.A1.8 



Westborough Water District 

Financial Statements 
With Accountant' s Compilation Report 

November 30, 2023 

• 
Chavan & Associates, LLP 
Certified Pub lic Accountants 

15105 Concord Circle, Suite 130 
Morgan Hill, CA 95037 

3.8.1 

WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 



Westborough Water District 

Table of Contents 

Accountant's Compilation Report........................................................................... 1- 2 

Financial Statements: 
Statement of Net Position................................................................................. 3 - 4 
Statement of Activities...................................................................................... 5 
Selected Information - Substantially All Disclosures 

Required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
are Not Included.......................................................................................... 6 

Supplementary Information 
Schedule of Income and Expense - Budget to Actual ........................................ 7 - 9 

3.8.2 



Chavan and Associates, lip 
Certified Public Accountants 

Accountant's Compilation Report 

To the Board of Directors 
Westborough Water District 
City of South San Francisco, CA 

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the business-type 
activities of the Westborough Water District, CA (the "District"), as of and for the five months 
ended November 30, 2023, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with 
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and 
Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor 
were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or the completeness of the 
information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, 
nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements. 

The supplementary information on pages 7 through 9 is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibi lity of management. The supplementary information was subject to our compilation 
engagement. However, we have not audited or reviewed the information and, accordingly, do not 
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information. 

A statement of cash flows for the five months ended November 30, 2023, has not been presented. 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that a statement 
of cash flows be presented when financial statements purport to present financial position and 
results of operations. Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who are not 
informed about such matters. 

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were 
included in the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's 
financial position, results of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, the financial statements are 
not designed for those who are not informed about such matters. 

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board requires to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. 
Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. 

Page 11 15105 Concord Circle, Suite 130, Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
Tel: 408-217-8749 • E- Fax: 408- 872- 4159 

info@cnallp.com • www.cnallp.com 

3.8.3 



Chavan and Associates, llp 
Certified Public Accountants 

We are not independent with respect to the District as of and for the five months ended November 
30, 2023, because we performed certain accounting services that impaired our independence. We 
were engaged to compile monthly summary reports of the District's transactions instead of a fu ll 
set of financial statements. As such, we are required by the Statements on Standards for 
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants to 
disclose that the accompanying financia l statements exclude the minimum required disclosures 
and statement of cash flows. This does not impact the credibility and accuracy of the information 
included in the accompanying financial statements. 

Ct A 
January 08, 2024 
Morgan Hill, California 

Page 12 15105 Concord Circle, Suite 130, Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
Tel: 408-217-8749 • E-Fax: 408- 872- 4159 

info@cnallp.com • www.cnallp.com 

3.8.4 



ASSETS 

Current Assets: 

Westborough Water District 
Statement of Net Position 

November 30, 2023 

Cash (Including $2,998,557 in Time Deposits) 

Receivables 

Lease 
Water 

Other 

Prepaid Expenses and Other 

Inventory 

Total Current Assets 

Non-Current Assets: 

Lease Receivable 

Utility Plant in Service (Note 5): 

Land 

Work in Progress 

Water Facility 

Building 

Joint-Use Facilities 

Meters 

Office Furniture and Equipment 

Maintenance Facility 

Sewer Facility 

Total Utility Plant in Service {Capital Assets) 

Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Utility Plant in Service-Net Depreciation Expense 

Total Non-Current Assets 

Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
Deferred Pension Outflows 

Deferred OPEB Outflows 

Total Deferred Outflows 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

See accompanying notes and accountant's compilation report 

Page 3 

3.8.5 

3,476,352 

28,116 

2,363,721 

184,639 

68,188 

233,238 

6,354,254 

239,899 

182,633 

103,684 

8,172,503 

1,503,835 

94,907 

966,838 

157,741 

478,623 

3,406,306 

15,067,070 

(7,031,188) 

8,035,882 

8,275,781 

14,630,035 

232,359 

127,991 

360,350 

(continued) 



.LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable (Note 2) 

Customers• Deposits 

Unearned Revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-term Liabilities: 

Accrued Vacation 

Net Pension Liability 

Net OPEB Obligation 

Total Long-term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS 
Deferred Lease Inflows 

Deferred Pension Inflows 

Deferred OPEB Inflows 

Total Deferred Inflows 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Capital Assets 

Restricted for Capital Facilities 

Unrestricted: 

Reserved for Contingencies 

Westborough Water District 
Statement of Net Position 

November 30, 2023 

Reserved for Capital Expenditures 

Non-spendable Inventory and Prepaids 

Unappropriated 

Total Net Position 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

See accompanying notes and accauntant's compilation report 

Page4 

3.8.6 

888,004 
406,160 

15,662 
1,309,826 

52,115 
268,882 
136,971 
457,968. 

1,767,794 

233,853 
306,437 
323,286 

863,576 

8,035,882 
347,103 

278,273 

1,916,100 
301,426 

1,480,231 

12,359,015 

(concluded) 



Westborough Water District 
Statement of Activities 

For the five months ended November 30, 2023 

Operating Revenue: 

Water Sales (Note 3} 
Sewer Svc. and Transfer Charges 

Misc. Operations 

Capital Facility Income 

Total Operating Revenue 

Operating Expense: 

Water Expenditures 

Sanitary Sewer Expenditures 

Admin. and General Expenditures 

Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Non-operating Income {Expense): 

Property Taxes 

Investment Interest 

Other 

Total Non-operating Income {Expense) 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning 

Net Position - Ending 

$ 1,884,193 
1,475,002 

9,526 
23,868 

3,392,589 

1,203,666 
1,166,457 

470,479 
141,257 

2,981,859 

410,730 

297,476 
56,120 

6,297 
359,893 

770,623 

11,588,392 

$ 12,359,015 

See accompanying notes and accountant's compilation report 

Page 5 

3.B.7 



Westborough Water District 
Selected Information - Substantially All Disclosures Required by 

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles are Not Included 

November 30, 2023 

NOTE 1- There was no Bad Debt expense during the month. 

NOTE 2 - Accounts payable at November 30, 2023, includes $710,085 of accrued treatment 
and disposal expense. 

NOTE 3 - Estimated operating revenues are used in preparing the financial statements for the 
months of January, March, May, July, September and November because actual 
figures are not available until one and one-half months after the close of these 
months. 

NOTE 4- Accounts receivable are reported net an allowance for uncollectible accounts of 
$(5,347) to account for uncollectible water receivables for the period. 

NOTE 5 - Changes in utility plant in-service for the five months ended November 30, 2023, 
were as follows: 

Beginning Balance 
Engineering 
Surveying 
Contractors 
Other Fixed Assets 

Ending Balance 

Page 6 

3.8.8 

$ 14,938,652 

128,418 
$ 15,067,070 



Westborough Water District 
Schedule of Income and Expense - Budget to Actual 

For the five months ended November 30, 2023 

Year 2023-24 Percentage Percentage $ Variance 

November to Date Budget to Date Variance YTO Plan 

Operating Revenue: 

Water Sales (Note 3) $ 365,296 $ 1,884,193 $ 4,196,733 44.90% 3.23% $ 135,554 

Sewer Svc. and Transfer Charges 295,054 1,475,002 3,284,888 44.90¾ 3.24% 106,299 

Misc. Operations 1,392 9,526 19,200 49.61% 7.95% 1,526 

Capital Facility Income 3,143 23,868 100.00% 100.00% 23,868 

Total Operating Revenue 664,885 3,392,589 7,500,821 45.23% 3.56% 267,247 

Operating Expense: 

Water Expenditures 213,463 1,203,666 2,892,667 41.61% 0.06% 1,612 

Sanitary Sewer Expenditures 236,759 1,166,457 2,925,026 39.88% 1.79% 52,304 

Admin. and General Expenditures 85,440 470,479 1,302,458 36.12% 5.54% 72,212 

Depreciation 28,537 141,257 365,000 38.70% 2.97% 10,826 

Total Operating Expenses 564,199 2,981,859 7,485,151 39.84% 1.83% 136,954 

Operating Income (Loss) 100,686 410,730 15,670 2621.12% 2579.46% 404,201 

Non-operating Income (Expense): 

Property Taxes 34,552 297,476 676,549 43.97% 2.30% 15,581 

Investment Interest 8,243 56,120 90,107 62.28% 20.61% 18,575 

Other (2) 6,297 36,192 17.40% -24.27% (8,783) 

Total Non-operating Income (Expense) 42,793 359,893 802,848 44.83% 3.16% 25,373 

Net Income (Loss) $ 143,479 $ 770,623 $ 818,518 94.15% 52.48% $ 429,574 

Page 7 

3.8.9 



Westborough Water District 
Schedule of Income and Expense - Budget to Actual 

For the five months ended November 30, 2023 

Year 2023-24 Percentage Percentage $ Variance 

November to Date Budget to Date Variance YTD Plan 
Water Expenditures: 

Salaries $ 35,798 $ 173,827 $ 440,370 39.47% 2.19% $ 9,661 

Salaries Overtime 1,254 2,097 9,000 23.30% 18.37% 1,653 
Benefits 11,248 71,870 123,323 58.28% -16.61% (20,485) 

OPEB 3,587 2,808 127.74% -86.08% (2,417) 

Payroll Taxes 2,853 13,529 34,825 38.85% 2.82% 981 

Technical Communications 770 3,843 11,260 34.13% 7.54% 849 

Utilities 10,918 71,820 162,716 44.14% -2.47% (4,022) 

Supplies and Small Tools 1,231 4,036 15,000 26.91% 14.76% 2,214 

Maintenance of System 23,901 59,605 59,905 99.50% -57.83% (34,644) 

Special Services 6,571 14,874 91,717 16.22% 25.45% 23,341 

Vehlcle Expense 1,858 21,694 35,000 61.98% -20.32% (7,111) 

Water Purchases 117,061 762,884 1,906,743 40.01% 1.66% 31,592 

Total Water Expenditures 213,463 1,203,666 2,892,667 41.61% 0.06% 1,612 

Sanitary Sewer Expenditures: 
Treatment & Disposal 213,325 1,064,452 2,715,565 39.20% 2.47% 67,035 

Utilities 10,542 53,898 137,600 39.17% 2.50% 3,435 

Repair of Pipelines 5,000 0.00% 41.66% 2,083 

Repair of Pumps 13,381 20,000 66.91% -25.24% (5,048) 

Connection Fees 4,270 100.00% -100.00% (4,270) 

Miscellaneous Sewer Expenses 12,892 30,456 46,861 64.99% -23.33% (10,931) 

Total Sanitary Sewer Expenditures 236,759 1,166,457 2,925,026 39.88% 1.79% 52,304 

Page 8 

3.8.10 



Westborough Water District 
Schedule of Income and Expense - Budget to Actual 

For the five months ended November 30, 2023 

Year 2023-24 Percentage Percentage $ Variance 

November to Date Budget to Date Variance YTD Plan 

Administrative and General Expenditures: 

Salaries 41,714 207,560 532,572 38.97% 2.69% 14,345 

Salaries-Temporary 2,000 0.00% 41.65% 833 

Salaries-Overtime 1,500 0.00% 41.67% 625 

Employee Benefits 12,151 96,338 207,101 46.52% -4.85% (10,046) 

OPEB 5,381 4,689 114.76% -73.09% (3,427) 

Office Supplies and Postage 559 4,805 14,151 33.96% 7.71% 1,091 

Memberships 14,769 48,129 30.69% 10.98% 5,285 

Utilities 63 132 1,559 8.47% 33.23% 518 

Telephone 363 1,806 4,534 39.83% 1.83% 83 

Payroll Taxes 1,892 11,782 42,770 27.55% 14.12% 6,039 

Water Conservation 700 10,000 7.00% 34.67% 3,467 

Building & Grounds Maintenance 265 4,013 14,180 28.30% 13.36% 1,895 

Parking Rentals 450 2,250 5,760 39.06% 2.60% 150 

Directors Fees 800 3,000 11,300 26.55% 15.12% 1,708 

Engineering Services 1,182 8,777 55,000 15.96% 25.71% 14,140 

Accounting 4,488 11,176 37,960 29.44% 12.23% 4,641 

Legal 694 5,895 25,400 23.21% 18.46% 4,688 

Billing 8,105 25,384 55,347 45.86% -4.20% (2,323) 

Communications 422 4,169 28,633 14.56% 27.11% 7,761 

Insurance 1,879 25,342 78,777 32.17% 9.50% 7,482 

Bad Debts (Note 1} 2,000 0.00% 41.65% 833 

Travel 399 2,031 13,626 14.91% 26.77% 3,647 

Miscellaneous 10,014 35,169 105,470 33.35% 8.32% 8,777 

Total Admin. and General Expenditures 85,440 470,479 1,302,458 36.12% 5.54% 72,212 

Depreciation Expense 28,537 141,257 365,000 38.70% 2.97% 10,826 

Total Expenses s 564,199 s 2,981,859 s 7,485,151 39.84% 1.83% s 136,954 

Page 9 

3.8.11 



WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 
INVESTMENT REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: DECEMBER 31 , 2023 

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 

DATE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION 

Beginnning Balance 

12/26/23 $ 1,600,000.00 Deposit - TCB 
(SM County - Sewer Charges Revenue) 

Ending Balance 

Total Investments Last Report Period = $2,860,803.18 
Total Investments at End of Report Period = $4,460,803.18 

Effective Interest Rate: 3.843% 
(as of 11123) 

Approved by: 

Patricia Mairena 
General Manager 

PM/pm 

The investments of the Westborough Water 
District as of this date are in compliance 

with the District's Statement of Investment 

Policy as adopted by the Board on February 8, 
1996. The District has a sufficient cash 

position to meet its expenditure requirements 
for the next six months. 

3.C.1 

TRANSACTION 
BALANCE 

$2,860,803.18 

$4,460,803.18 

$4,460,803.18 



1/4/24, 12:10 PM 

California State Treasurer 
Fiona Ma1 CPA 

Local Agency Investment Fund 
P.O. Box 942809 
Sacramento, CA 94209-000 l 
(916) 653-3001 

WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 

GENERAL MANAGER 
P.O.BOX 2747 
SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94083-2747 

Account Number: 90-41-004 

December 2023 Statement 

--Effective irrusactloa 1.11-1111 Centlrm. -
Date Date 11.11" Nlllllber 

12/26/2023 12/26/2023 RD 1744289 

Account Summa[Y. 

LAIF Regular Monthly Statement 

Web 
Conflnn 
Number 

January 04, 2024 

LAIFHome 
PMIAAverage Monthly: 
Yields 

Tran TY.P-e Definitions 

Authorized Caller 
1704698 PATRICIA MAlRENA 

Total Deposit: 

Total Withdrawal: 

1,600,000.00 Beginning Balance: 

0.00 Ending Balance: 

https://laifms. treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx 3.C.2 

Alneant 
1,600,000.00 

2,860,803.18 

4,460,803. 18 

1/1 



WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 
INVESTMENT REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: DECEMBER 31, 2023 

MUL Tl-BANK SECURITIES, INC. 
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT 

DATE AMOUNT DESCRIPTION 

Beginnning Balance 

12/31/23 $ 637.32 Change in Account Value 

Ending Balance 

Total Investments Last Report Period = 
Total Investments at End of Report Period= 

$138,777.84 
$139,41 5.16 

Effective Interest Rate: 3.550% 
(to maturity - 09130/'24) 

Approved by: 

Patricia Mairena 
General Manager 

PM/pm 

The investments of the Westborough Water 
District as of this date are in compliance 

with the District1s Statement of Investment 
Policy as adopted by the Board on February 8, 

1996. The District has a sufficient cash 
position to meet its expenditure requirements 

f or the next six months. 

3.C.3 

TRANSACTION 
BALANCE 

$138,777.84 

$ 139,415.16 

$ 139,415.16 



!MBSI MULTI- B~ K SECURITIES, INC." 
1000 Town Cent•r. Suite 2300 
Soutl'lf .. ld, Ml 48075 
(M>O) .. , -900 

Membtir of FINRA & SIPC: MSR8 ~•tered. 

WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 
PO BOX 2747 
S SAN FRAN CA 94083-2747 

Your Account Executive: 
PAUL REHMUS 
(800) 967-4513 

itM@;111,,\,,f liW 
Pertent Asset Type 

100% Fixed Income 
100% Account Total 

Please review your allocation periodically with your Account Executive. 
Your Account Is 100% invested In Fixed Income. 

M@Ut➔AffiidifuMlnhiM,4 
Yu Acco111t Executive: MBP Contact Information 
PAULREHMUS Business: (800) 967-4513 

Brokerage 
Account Statement 

December 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023 
Account Number: RMB-023565 

■@Um io at a Glance 

BEGINNING ACCOUNT VALUE 
Net Chan In Portfollo1 

Estimated Annual Income $5,005.50 
1 Net Change in Portfolio is the difference between the ending account value and 
beginning account value after activity. 

last Period ThlsPeriod 

138,777.84 139,415.16 
$138,777.84 $139,415.16 

Client Service Information 

MUL Tl-SANK SECURITIES E-Mail: customerservlce@mbssecurltles.com 
Service Holn: Weekdays 09:00 a.m. - 05:00 p.m. (EST) 
Client Sefvice Telephone Number: (800) 967-9045 

1000 TOWN CENTER, STE 2300 
SOUTHFIELD Ml 48075-1239 

Ml09l25lCHl04l•SO 

Web Site: WWW.MBSSECURITIES.COM 

Rated Excellent 
Every Ye:¥ Since 2007 
OAUAR RATIO COMMUNICATK)HS 
EXCELUNCE 

Page l of 9 

Cluring throicf, Pershifls llC, a whoNy owned 
subiiclery of The Bank of Now Ycri Mellon 
Corpo,otlon {INY Mellon) 

P«shino llC. mernbef FINRA. NYSl SIP( 



<,.) 

(") 

C1'I 

Ei❖il4M·i1i,i•GiMl11foiM,M 
INVESTMENT OBJECTIVE 
Investment Objective: NONE SPECIFIED 
Please discuss your investment objective with your Account Executive. 

TAX LOT DEFAULT DISPOSITION METHOD 
Default Method for Mutual Funds: 
Default Method for Stocks in a Dividend Reinvestment Plan: 
Default Method for all Other Securities: 
BOND AMORTIZATION ELECTIONS 

First In First Out 
First In First Out 
First In First Out 

Amortize premium on taxable bonds based on Constant Yield Method: Yes 
Accrual market discount method for all other bond types: 
Include market discount in income annually: 

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 

Constant Yield Method 
No 

You have not enrolled any documents for electronic delivery. The following documents are available for electronic delivery: 

Statements and Reports Notifications Tax Documents 
Trade Confirmations Prospectus Proxy/Shareholder Communications 

Please log in to your account or contact your Account Executive to make any changes to your electronic delivery preferences. 

Interest Income 
Bond Interest 
Total Income 

lkMtffiltti=fflmi,HM 
tlon Ouantlt 

FIXED INCOME 100.00% of Portfolio (In Maturity Date Sequence) 
Certificates of Deposit 
SECURITY BK & TR CO PARIS TENN CTF DEP 3.550% 09/30/24 8/E 141,000.0000 
DTD 09/28/22 ACT /365 lST CPN DTE 03/28/23 
Security Identifier: 814010CV4 
Total Certificates of Deposit 141,000.0000 

TOTAL FIXED INCOME 141,000.0000 

Total Portfolio Holdings 

Marltet Price 

98.8760 

Account Number: RMB-023565 
A009l25JCSflXMl-SO 

Cooent Period 
Taxable Non Taxable 

0.00 0.00 
$0.00 $0.00 

Market Value 

139,415.16 

$139,415.16 

$139,415.16 

Manet Value 
$139,415.16 

Year-to-Date 
Taxable Non Taxable 

5,005.50 0.00 
$5,005.50 $0.00 

Accrued Estimated Estimated 
Interest Amual Income Yield 

1,289.09 5,005.50 3.59% 

$1,289.09 $5,005.50 

$1,289.09 $5,005.50 

Accrued Estimated 
Interest Amual Income 

$1 ,289.09 $5,005.50 

Page 2 of 9 

Rated Excenent 
EvCfY Yeat 5'nce 2007 
OALIIAR RAT[O COMMUtltCATIONS 
EXCELLENCE 

Cloo,ing thro"lh Per>t.na LLC, • wholly owned 
subsidiary of The B,nk of New York Mellon 
Corpo,otion (INY Mellon) 
Persh,no LLC. member FINRA. NYSE. SIPC 



w 

IMB$1 MULTt- B~K SECURITI~s, INc: 
1 OCO TO¥rift C.,..ttr, Suite 2300 
SoutMJ.ld, Ml •ao75 
(JOO) H7·9045 

Member of FINRA & SIPC; MSR8 R~sterff. 

M#UffliM=fflttii,Hi•@H1,ii¥M 
Pricing 

December 1. 2023- December 31. 2023 
WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 

This section includes the net market value of the securities In your account on a settlement date basis, including short positions, at the close of the statement period. The market 
prices, unless otherwise noted, have been obtained from independent vendor services, which we believe to be reliable. In some cases the pricing vendor may provide prices quoted by 
a single broker or market maker. Market prices do not constitute a bid or an offer, and may differ from the actual sale price. Securities for which a price is not available are marked 
"N/ A" and are omitted from the Total. 
THE AS OF PRICE DATE ONLY APPEARS WHEN THE PRICE DATE DOES NOT EQUAL THE STATEMENT DATE. 

Estimated Annual Figures 
The estimated annual Income (EAi) and estimated annual yield (EA Y) figures are estimates and for informational purposes only. These figures are not considered to be a forecast or 
guarantee of future results. These figures are computed using information from providers believed to be reliable; however, no assurance can be made as to the accuracy. Since interest 
and dividend rates are subject to change at any time, and may be affected by current and future economic, political, and business conditions, they should not be relied on for making 
investment. trading, or tax decisions. These figures assume that the position quantities, interest and dividend rates, and prices remain constant. A capital gain or return of principal 
may be Included in the figures for certain securities, thereby overstating them. Refer to www.pershing.com/disclosures for specific details as to formulas used to calculate the figures. 
Accrued interest represents Interest earned but not yet received. 

o Reinvestment 
en The dollar amount of Mutual Fund distributions, Money Market Fund dividend income, Bank Deposit interest income, or dividends for other securities shown on your statement may 

have been reinvested. You will not receive confirmation of these reinvestments. Upon written request to your financial Institution, information pertaining to these transactions, 
Including the time of execution and the name of the person from whom your security was purchased, may be obtained. In dividend reinvestment transactions, Pershing acts as your 
agent and receives payment for order now. 

Option Disclosure 
Information with respect to commissions and other charges incurred in connection with the execution of option transactions has been included in confirmations previously furnished 
to you. A summary of this information is available to you promptly upon your written request directed to your introducing firm. In order to assist your introducing firm in maintaining 
current background and financial information concerning your option accounts, please promptly advise them In writing of any material change in your investment objectives or 
financial situation. Expiring options which are valuable are exercised automatically pursuant to the exercise by exception procedure of the Options Clearing Corporation. Additional 
information regarding this procedure is available upon written request to your Introducing firm. 

Certificates of Deposit 
Certificates of Deposit acquired through the Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service (" CDARS· ) and held In your brokerage account are subject to Securities Investor 
Protection Corporation (SIPC) coverage. Please see additional Information about SIPC under Important Information and Disclosures on this statement. 

Please be advised that the secondary market for CDs is generally illiquid; the actual value of CDs may be different from their purchase price; and a significant loss of principal could 
result if your CDs are sold prior to maturity. In the event that the CDs listed above do not indicate a market valuation, an accurate market value could not be determined. In the event 
that a price is listed above for your CDs, Pershing has obtained a price from sources deemed to be reliable or has priced your CDs using a matrix formula. Prices are estimates and the 
actual value you may obtain for your CD may be different if you elect to sell your CD in the secondary market. 

Foreign Currency Transactions 
Pershing will execute foreign currency transactions as principal for your account. Pershing may automatically convert foreign currency to or from U.S. dollars for dividends and similar 
corporate action transactions unless you instruct your financial organization otherwise. Pershing's currency conversion rate will not exceed the highest interbank conversion rate 

Accolllt Number. RMB-023565 
Hl093253CSflXMHO 

R.ltecl Excellent 
Every Year Slnc:c 2007 
DAltlAA RA TCD COMMUNICATIONS 
EXCEllfNCE 

Page 3 of 9 

Cle•,-. I ........ PershiOI UC, • wholly owned 
, ubsldla,y of The a.n1c of New Von Molloft 
Corpo,otlo,, 19NV -) 
Pershnt U C. member FINRA. NYSE. SIPC 



c.., 

(') 

:.... 

M:fflUt\i@=fflttii,HJ•®h\1iiiiiiMii«11MIM 
Foreign Currency Transactions (continued) 
identified from customary banking sources on the conversion date or the prior business day, increased by up to 1%, unless a particular rate is required by applicable law. Your financial 
organization may also increase the currency conversion rate. This conversion rate may differ from rates in effect on the date you executed a transaction, incurred a charge, or 
received a credit. Transactions converted by agents (such as depositories) will be billed at the rates such agents use. 

Proxy Vote 
Securities not fully paid for In your margin account may be lent by Pershing to Itself or others in accordance with the terms outlined in the Margin Agreement. The right to vote your 
shares held on margin may be reduced by the amount of shares on loan. The Proxy Voting Instruction Form sent to you may reflect a smaller number of shares entitled to vote than 
the number of shares in your margin account. 

Variable Rate Securities 
Interest rate data for certain complex and/or variable rate securities is provided to Pershing by third-party data service providers pursuant to contractual arrangements. Although we 
seek to use reliable sources of information, the accuracy, reliability, timeliness, and completeness of interest rate data may vary sometimes, particularly for complex and/or variable 
rate securities and those with limited or no secondary market. As a result, we can offer no assurance as to the accuracy, reliability, timeliness, or completeness of interest rate data for 
such securities. Pershing may also occasionally make interest rate updates and adjustments based on its reasonable efforts to obtain accurate, reliable, timely, and/or complete 
interest rate data from other data sources, but we can similarly provide no assurance that those rates or adjustments will be accurate, reliable, timely, or complete. 

When updated interest rate data is received from a third-party data service provider or adjusted by Pershing, the updated data will be reflected in various sources where interest rate 
data is used or viewed, including both paper and electronic communications and data sources. Prior use or communication of interest rate-related data will not be revised. Since 
variable interest rates may be subject to change at any time and are only as accurate as the data received from third-party data service providers or otherwise obtained by Pershing, 
interest rate data should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions. All Interest rate data and other information derived from and/or calculated using interest 
rates are not warranted as to accuracy, reliability, timeliness, or completeness and are subject to change without notice. Pershing disclaims any responsibility or liability to the fullest 
extent permitted by applicable law for any loss or damage arising from any reliance on or use of the interest rate data or other information derived from and/or ca lculated using 
interest rates in any way. You should request a current valuation for your securities from your financial adviser or broker prior to making a financial decision or placing an order or 
requesting a transaction in these securities. 

lrlllml-111111,,!IIH!llll!-lllll!•l~llll,l•llllll• 
Credits This Period Debits This Period Nel This Period Credits Year-to-Date Debits Year-to-Dale Net Year-to-Dale 

Dividends and Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,005.50 SO.DO $5,005.50 

Cash 
Withdrawals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -5,005.50 -5,005.50 

Total Cash $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$5,005.50 -$5,005.50 

Totals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,005.50 -$5,005.50 $0.00 

Although a money market mutual fund (money fund) seeks to preserve the value of your Investment at $1 per share, It Is possible to lose money by investing In a money fund. Shares 
of a money fund or the balance of a bank deposit product held in your brokerage account may be liquidated upon request with the proceeds credited to your brokerage account. 
Please see the money fund's prospectus or the bank deposit product's disclosure document or contact your advisor for additional Information. Pursuant to SEC Rule 10b-10(b) (1) 
confirmations are not sent for purchases Into money funds processed on the sweep platform. Pursuant to applicable regulation, account statements will be produced monthly or 
quarterly. Balances in Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)-insured bank deposit sweep products are not protected by Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC). 

Account N11nber: RMB-023565 
A0093253CSl'll042-SO 

luted Exc.t.llent 
Every Ye¥ Sinc.e 2007 
DALIIAR RATCO COMMUNICATIONS 
EXCELLENCE 

Page 4 of9 

Cleorina thro .... Perslli• UC.• wholly owned 
subsldia,y of The .. nil ol New Yort Mellon 
Corporation (INY Mellon) 

Perst.oo LLC, member FINAA. NYSl S.PC 



IMB$1 MULTI- BANK SECURITIES, lNc." 

1000 Town Center, Suite 2300 
Souttlfitld, Ml 48075 
(IOO) 167-9-0•5 

MtmNr of FINRA & SlPC: MSRB R~•t•M. 

Mhiiifi·U!&,i•iii•ii@,,■ 

December 1. 2023 - December 31, 2023 
WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 

Please note the following information for Pershing's 2023 IRS Form 1099 (B, DIV, INT, MISC and OID): Your Form 1099 will be delivered in the first months of the year, beginning 
January 31, 2024. By February 15, you wi ll be malled either your Form 1099 or a special Pending 1099 Notice. The Pending 1099 Notice will be sent lfwe have not received and 
processed final information from issuers and trustees of securities that you hold by the as of date of the February 15 1099 mailing. You will also be sent the notice if your information is 
still being reviewed and finalized. The notice will inform you of the securities that are pending final reporting and provides the anticipated mail date of your 1099. Your 1099 will be 
mailed no later than March 15, 2024. 

Transition to Trade Date plus One (Tl) Settlements 

The U.S. wl/1 adopt a shortened settlement timeframe beginning with trade date May 28, 2024, for equities, corporate, municipal bonds and unit investment trusts. Moving from a T2 to a T1 
settlement cycle will provide faster access to sale proceeds, but it also means that funds will be due on purchase transactions earlier. 

w eDelivery 
(") 

00 Eliminate paper and save natural resources with digital adoption. Electronic delivery (eDelivery) is faster, convenient and more secure. We offer eDelivery for account statements, 
prospectus documents, proxy or shareholder communications, tax documents, trade confirmations and more. 

To enroll, log in to your brokerage account and look for the one-click eDelivery pop-up or simply select 'Go Paperless' at the top of any page and follow the on-screen prompts for 
set-up your preferences. Enrollment can be activated as quickly as the day you register, and you will be notified when documents are available in an online, password-protected portal. 

Contact your financial professional if you have any questions about any of our digital tools. 

MUNICIPAL SECURITIES RULEMAKING BOARD® (MSRB®) RULE G-10 INVESTOR AND MUNICIPAL ADVISORY CLIENT EDUCATION AND PROTECTION 

An investor brochure that describes the protections available under MSRB rules and Instructions on how to file a complaint with an appropriate regulatory authority can be found on 

the MSRB website at www.msrb.org Multi-Bank Securities, Inc. is registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) and MSRB, and is a member of FINRA 

MSRB RULE G-42 Duties of NON-SOLICITOR MUNICIPAL ADVISORS 

MSRB RULE G-42 requires that Multi-Bank Securities, Inc. provide you with information concerning legal and disciplinary events. These events will be on FORM MA and FORM MA-I 

(For employees) 

These forms are filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission and can be found here https:/ /www.sec.gov/edgar/browse/?CIK=831157 

Al:ault Nwnber: RMB-023565 
AOO'l325XSfll042·SO GOPAPERLESS0 ~ 

ASIC AIOUT COEUVUV ,..,.-

Rated u collenl 
Every Yc.r Since 2007 
DAL SAA RA T£D COMMUNICI>, TIONS 
U CEUENCE 

Page s of 9 

Cle•rin& through Per .... UC, • wholly owned 
subsicio,yolThe S.nlcof New Von Mellon 
Co,po,ali.., (INV Melloo) 

Peuhinft LLC. mem1>e< FINRA, NYSE. SIPC 



w 
(") 

<D 

■Miiiii·tiiMl«iii«li&·'■ 
FINRA RULE 2266 SIPC DISCLOSURE 

Multi-Bank Securities, Inc. is a member of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation(" SIPC" ) Information about SIPC, including the SIPC brochure, can be obtained by contacting 

SIPC directly at www.sipc.org or calling 202-371-8300 

FINCEN FINAL RULE- ULTIMATE BENEFICIAL OWNER 

Multi-Bank Securities Inc. is required, in certain circumstances, to secure Ultimate Beneficial Ownership information, and will continue to use Appendix A to the Final Rule 

The PDF certificate can be found here https://www.fincen.gov/sites/default/files/shared/CDD_Rev7.0_Mar_2019_Certificate.pdf 

REGULATION BEST INTEREST 

Multi-Bank Securities, Inc., under limited circumstances, allows for natural person retail accounts to be maintained. 

Our FORM CRS can be found here: https://files.brokercheck.finra.org/crs_22098.pdf 

BUSINESS CONTINUITY PLAN 

We plan to quickly recover and resume business operations after a significant business disruption and respond by safeguarding our employees and property, making a financial and 

operational assessment. protecting the Firm's books and records and allowing our customers to transact business. 

We test our BCP on a regular and rigorous basis, ensuring that our critical staff are trained to facilitate customer access in any situation. 

In the event of significant business disruption(s): 

If DIRECT local contact through telephone services becomes unavailable, we will reroute phone calls across the country. 

If any office were to suffer loss of functionality or access, we will operate in a secure remote setting, allocating necessary functionality in these locations to those critical business 
units necessary to maintain continuity. 

Our BCP description can be found online at https:/ /mbssecurlties.com/business-continulty/ 

LEGAL ENTITY IDENTIFIER - 2549005VYPOV10HMKP26 

Accolllt Nwnber. RMB-023565 
~XX>42·SO GOPAPEILESS0 6 

A5'CMOUTE0£lrvuY , .... 

R.lted Excellent 
Every Year 5'nce 2007 
OAIBAR AATCO COMMUNICATIONS 
EXCELLENCE 

Page 6 of9 

Cloarins llvo""' ,.,...,. UC, • wholly owned 
suHiclla,y of Tho ..,. of New Yon Mello• 
Corpo,alion (INY Melloo) 

P•nlw'« LLC. ,.,,.,,,.,., flNAA. NYSE. S!PC 



..... 
0 

!MB$1 M ULTI - BAN K SEC~RITI ES, lNc: 
t 000 TOW'ft C_,ter, lkMte 2300 
Southfl•ld, Ml 4,075 
(IOO) "7-10., 

Member of FINRA & SIPC: MSFIB Registftf'td. 

-~iiiii· lkifh•iii•IIQ•i■ 
Can be found here https:/ /search.glelf.org/#/record/2549005VYPQV10HMKP26 

FOR MUNICIPAL ENTITY CLIENTS ONLY: 

NEGATIVE CONSENT RELATION TO BOND PROCEEDS 
FOR STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS AND MUNICIPAL BOND OBLIGORS 

Regarding the account(s) the municipal entity has with Multi-Bank Securities, Inc.: 

December 1, 2023 - December 31, 2023 
WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 

1. For the purposes of Section 158 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Rule 15Bal et seq.)(the • Municipal Advisor Rule" ) relating to the registration of municipal advisors, unless 
we have or will be notified by you to the contrary, Multi-Bank Securities, Inc. will assume that none of the funds currently Invested in or through the account(s) that entity has with 
Multi-Bank Securities, Inc., or that the entity seeks to invest in these accounts, constitute (I) proceeds of municipal securities or (ii) municipal escrow investments: 

2. For the purposes of the Municipal Advisor Rule and the Adopting Release: 
a: the term· proceeds of municipal securities· means monies derived by a municipal entity from the primary offering of municipal securities, Investment Income derived from the 
investment or reinvestment of such monies, and any monies of a municipal entity or obligated person held In funds under legal documents for the municipal securities that are 
reasonably expected to be used as security or a source of payment for the payment of the debt service on the municipal securities, Including reserves, sinking funds, and pledged funds 
created for such purpose, and the Investment Income derived from the Investment or reinvestment of monies In such funds. 

b: the term · municipal escrow investments· means proceeds of municipal securities and any other funds of a municipal entity [or obligated person] that are deposited in an escrow 
account to pay the principal of, premium, If any, and interest on one or more Issues of municipal securities. 

3. In the future, the entity will not Invest any funds In or through Multi-Bank Securities, Inc. that constitute proceeds of municipal securities or municipal escrow Investments. 

Mi,,i+iH@•fuMl11fiiM,fi,i·1-U¥i/.Wii¥M-------------------------------------------
r he Role of Pershing 
• Pershing LLC, member FINRA, NYSE, carries your account as clearing broker pursuant to a clearing agreement with your financial Institution. Pershing Is not responsible or liable 

for any acts or omissions of your financial Institution or Its employees and It does not supervise them. Pershing provides no Investment advice nor does It assess the suitability of 
any transaction or order. Pershing acts as the agent of your financial Institution and you agree that you will not hold Pershing or any person controlling or under common control 
with It liable for any Investment losses Incurred by you. 

• Pershing performs several key functions at the direction of your financial institution. It acts as custodian for funds and securities you may deposit with it directly or through your 
financial Institution or that It receives as the result of securities transactions it processes. 

Aa:olllt Number: RMB-023565 
NJ0932S3CYnl42-SO 

Rated Excellent 
Ever; Vear Since 2007 
OALIIAA RA TW COMMUNICATIONS 
EXCELLENCE 

Page7 of 9 

Clo••w,1 tt,,..,.t, Pt<.Nnt1 llC, • wholly owned 
wbtldia,y of The .. nlc of New Yori< Mollo• 
Co,por•tlon (INY Mellon) 
Ptt>hono UC. member FINRA. NYSE. SIPC 



Ml,ii·Mliffli•fui·ii,,Eiii·i,fi,\·••@H11114i&,iciii«i'M·•■ 
The Role of Pershing (continued) 
• Your financial institution is responsible for adherence to the securities laws, regulations and rules which apply to it regarding its own operations and the supervision of your 

account. its sales representatives and other personnel. Your financial institution is also responsible for approving the opening of accounts and obtaining account documents; the 
acceptance and, in certain Instances, execution of securities orders; the assessment of the suitability of those transactions, where applicable; the rendering of investment advice, 
if any, to you and in general, for the ongoing relationship that it has with you. 

• Inquiries concerning the positions and balances In your account may be directed to the Pershing Customer Service Department at (201} 413-3333. All other inquiries regarding 
your account or activity should be directed to your financial institution. Your financial organization's contact Information can be found on the first page of this statement. 

• For a description of other functions performed by Pershing please consult the Disclosure Statement provided to you upon the opening of your account. This notice is not meant 
as a definitive enumeration of every possible circumstance, but as a general disclosure. If you have any questions regarding this notice or if you would like additional copies of the 
Disclosure Statement, please contact your financial institution. 

• Pershing is a member of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC®). Please note that SIPC does not protect against loss due to market fluctuation. In addition to SIPC 
protection, Pershing provides coverage in excess of SIPC limits. For more detailed information please visit: www.pershing.com/about/strength-and-stability. 

• This statement will be deemed conclusive. You are advised to report any inaccuracy or discrepancy (including unauthorized trading) promptly, but no later than ten days after 
receipt of this statement. to your financial organization and Pershing. Please be advised that any oral communication should be re-confirmed in writing to further protect your 
rights, Including your rights under the Securities Investor Protection Act. 

• Your financial organization's contact information can be found on the first page of this statement. Pershing's contact information is as follows: Pershing LLC, Legal Department, 
One Pershing Plaza, Jersey City, New Jersey 07399; (201) 413-3330. Errors and Omissions excepted. 

Important Arbitration Disclosures 
• All parties to this agreement are giving up the right to sue each other in court, including the right to a trial by jury, except as provided by the rules of the arbitration forum in 

which a claim is filed. 
• Arbitration awards are generally final and binding; a party's ability to have a court reverse or modify an arbitration award is very limited. 
• The ability of the parties to obtain documents, witness statements and other discovery is generally more limited In arbitration than in court proceedings. 
• The arbitrators do not have to explain the reason(s) for their award, unless, in an eligible case, a joint request for an explained decision has been submitted by all parties to the 

panel at least 20 days prior to the first scheduled hearing date. 
• The panel of arbitrators will typically Include a minority of arbitrators who were or are affiliated with the securities Industry. 
• The rules of some arbitration forums may Impose time limits for bringing a claim in arbitration. In some cases, a claim that is Ineligible for arbitration may be brought in court. 
• The rules of the arbitration forum in which the claim is filed, and any amendments thereto, shall be incorporated into this agreement. 

Important Arbitration Agreement 
Any controversy between you and Pershing LLC shall be submitted to arbitration before the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority. No person shall bring a putative or certified class 
action to arbitration, nor seek to enforce any predlspute arbitration agreement against any person who has initiated In court a putative class action, who is a member of a putative 
class who has not opted out of the class with respect to any claims encompassed by the putative class action until; (I) the class certification is denied; (11) the class is decertified; or 
(I ll) the client is excluded from the class by the court. Such forbearance to enforce an agreement to arbitrate shall not constitute a waiver of any rights under this agreement except 
to the extent stated herein. The laws of the State of New York govern. 
Pershing's contact Information is as follows: Pershing LLC, Legal Department, One Pershing Plaza, Jersey City, New Jersey 07399; (201) 413-3330. 

Accolllt N1anber: RMB-023565 
A00932SXSflJ042-SO 

Roted Excellent 
Evc,y Yu,< Since 2007 
DALIIAR RA TCD COMMUNKATIONS 
EXCELLENCE 

Page s of 9 

Clt•ring throuat, Ptrshit111 LLC, a wholly owned 
subsidiary of The Boni< of New Yort. Mellon 
Corpo<aUon (INY Mellon) 

Pe"hl"" LLC, member FINRA. NYSE. Sf PC 



w 
f) ... 
N 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

TRANSACTIONS 

ALL ORDERS AND TRANSACTIONS SHALL BE SOLELY FOR YOUR ACCOUNT AND RISK SHALL BE SUBJECT 
TO THE CONSTITUTION, RULES, REGULATIONS, CUSTOMS, USAGES, RULINGS AND INTERPRETATIONS OF 
THE EXCHANGE OR MARKET AND THE CLEARING FACILITY, IF ANY, WHERE THE TRANSACTIONS ARE 
EXECUTED AND/OR SffilED, OR IF APPLICABLE, OF THE FINANCIAL INDUSTRY REGULATORY AUTHORITY 
AND TO ALL APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS. 
TITLE TO SECURITIES SOLD TO YOU, WHERE PERSHING HAS ACTED AS PRINCIPAL, SHALL REMAIN WITH 
PERSHING UNTIL THE ENTIRE PURCHASE PRICE IS RECEIVED OR UNTIL THE SETTLEMENT DATE, 
WHICHEVER IS IATER. 
YOU MAY HAVE RECEIVED CONFIRMATIONS FOR TRANSACTIONS WHICH DO NOT APPEAR ON YOUR 
STATEMENT. IF SO, THE TRANSACTIONS WILL APPEAR ON YOUR NEXT PERIODIC STATEMENT. SUCH 
TRANSACTIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED BY YOU WHEN COMPUTING THE VALUE OF YOUR ACCOUNT. THIS 
IS ESPECIALLY TRUE IF YOU HAVE WRITTEN OPTIONS WHICH HAVE BEEN EXERCISED. 

FREE CREDIT BALANCES: ANY FREE CREDIT BALANCE CARRIED FOR YOUR ACCOUNT REPRESENTS FUNDS 
PAYABLE UPON DEMAND WHICH, ALTHOUGH PROPERLY ACCOUNTED FOR ON PERSHING'S BOOKS OF 
RECORD, ARE NOT SEGREGATED AND MAY BE USED IN THE CONDUCT OF ITS BUSINESS. 

DEBIT BALANCES: INTEREST CHARGED ON DEBIT BALANCES IN YOUR ACCOUNT APPEARS ON THE 
STATEMENT. THE RATE OF INTEREST AND PERIOD COVERED ARE INDICATED. THE RATE MAY CHANGE FROM 
TIME TO TIME DUE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN MONEY RATES OR OTHER REASONS. INTEREST IS COMPUTED AS 
DESCRIBED IN MATERIAL PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED TO YOU. PLEASE CONT ACT YOUR FINANCIAL 
INSTITUTION IF YOU DESIRE ADDITIONAL COPIES. 

MARGIN INFORMATION: IF YOU MAINTAIN A MARGIN ACCOUNT, THIS IS A COMBINED STATEMENT OF 
YOUR GENERAL ACCOUNT AND A SPECIAL MEMORANDUM ACCOUNT MAINTAINED FOR YOU UNDER 
REGULATION T OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF THE FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM. THE PERMANENT 
RECORD OF THE SEPARATE ACCOUNT AS REQUIRED BY REGULATION TIS AVAILABLE FOR YOUR 
INSPECTION UPON REQUEST. 

TAX INFORMATION 

AFTER YEAR END, PERSHING IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE TAX INFORMATION TO THE INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE AND OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES. AT THAT TIME PERSHING Will PROVIDE THAT 
INFORMATION ON THE ANNUAL TAX INFORMATION STATEMENT TO YOU; USE THAT STATEMENT TO 
PREPARE YOUR TAX FILINGS. THE TAX STATEMENT ALSO INCLUDES OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION TO 
ASSIST IN ACCUMULATING THE DATA TO PREPARE YOUR TAX RETURNS. 
DIVIDENDS, INTEREST AND OTHER DISTRIBUTIONS SHOWN ON THIS STATEMENT WERE CLASSIFIED AS 
TAXABLE OR NONTAXABLE BASED ON CERTAIN INFORMATION KNOWN AS OF THE DISTRIBUTION DATE. 
THIS CLASSIFICATION IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE AND IS SOLELY INTENDED FOR USE AS GENERAL 
INFORMATION. 
PERSHING DOES NOT PROVIDE TAX, INVESTMENT OR LEGAL ADVISORY SERVICES AND NO ONE 
ASSOCIATED WITH PERSHING IS AUTHORIZED TO RENDER SUCH ADVICE. DO NOT RELY UPON ANY SUCH 
ADVICE, IF GIVEN. INVESTORS ARE ENCOURAGED TO CONSULT THEIR TAX ADVISORS TO DETERMINE THE 
APPROPRIATE TAX TREATMENT OF THEIR BUSINESS. 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

WHENEVER YOU ARE INDEBTED TO PERSHING LLC {"PERSHING") FOR ANY AMOUNT, ALL SECURITIES 
HELD BY IT FOR YOU IN ANY ACCOUNT IN WHICH YOU HAVE ANY INTEREST SHALL SECURE ALL YOUR 
LIABIL!TlES TO PERSHING, AND PERSHING MAY IN ITS DISCRETION AT ANYTIME, WITHOUT TENDER, 
DEMAND OR NOTICE TO YOU, CLOSE OR REDUCE ANY OR All OF YOUR ACCOUNTS BY PUBLIC OR 
PRIVATE SALE OR PURCHASE OR BOTH OF All OR ANY SECURITIES CARRIED IN SUCH ACCOUNTS; ANY 
BALANCE REMAINING DUE PERSHING TO BE PROMPTLY PAID BY YOU. 
WHENEVER YOU ARE INDEBTED TO PERSHING FOR ANY AMOUNT, All SECURITIES CARRIED FOR YOUR 
ACCOUNT ARE OR MAY BE, WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE TO YOU, LOANED OR PLEDGED BY PERSHING, 
EITHER SEPARATELY OR UNDER CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH Will PERMIT THE COMMINGLING THEREOF, 

WITH OTHER SECURITIES FOR ANY AMOUNT LESS THAN, EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN YOUR LIABILITIES 
TO PERSHING, BUT NOT UNDER CIRCUMSTANCES FOR AN AMOUNT PROHIBITED BY LAW. 
PERSHING MAY TRADE FOR ITS OWN ACCOUNT AS A MARKET MAKER, SPECIALIST, ODD LOT DEALER, 
BLOCK POSITIONER, ARBITRAGEUR OR INVESTOR. CONSEQUENTLY, AT THE TIME OF ANY TRANSACTION 
YOU MAY MAKE, PERSHING MAY HAVE A POSITION IN SUCH SECURITIES, WHICH POSITION MAY BE 
PARTIALLY OR COMPLETELY HEDGED. 
IF AVERAGE PRICE TRANSACTION IS INDICATED ON THE FRONT OF THIS STATEMENT YOUR FINANCIAL 
INSTITUTION OR PERSHING MAY HAVE ACTED AS PRINCIPAL, AGENT OR BOTH. DETAILS AVAILABLE UPON 
REQUEST. 
A FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF PERSHING IS AVAILABLE FOR YOUR PERSONAL INSPECTION AT PERSHING'S 
OFFICES. A COPY OF IT Will BE MAILED UPON YOUR WRITTEN REQUEST OR YOU CAN VIEW IT ONLINE AT 
WWW.PERSHING.COM. 
FOR BUSINESS CONTINUITY AND ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES: 
WWW.PERSHING.COM/us/en/disdosures.html 
THIS STATEMENT SHOULD BE RETAINED FOR YOUR RECORDS. 

PAYMENT FOR ORDER FLOW AND ORDER ROUTING POLICY DISCLOSURES {REGULATION NMS- RULE 
607 IA) 11 l • 12)) 
PERSHING SENDS EQUITY AND OPTION ORDERS TO EXCHANGES, OR BROKER-DEALERS AS MARKET 
MAKERS OR AUTOMATED TRADING SYSTEMS (ATSS). CERTAIN OF THESE VENUES PROVIDE PAYMENTS TO 
PERSHING OR CHARGE ACCESS FEES TO PERSHING DEPENDING UPON THE CHARACTERISTICS OF THE 
ORDER ANO ANY SUBSEQUENT EXECUTION. THE DETAILS OF THESE PAYMENTS AND FEES ARE AVAILABLE 
UPON WRITTEN REQUEST. COMPENSATION IS GENERALLY IN THE FORM OF A PER SHARE OR PER OPTION 
CONTRACT CASH PAYMENT. IN ADDITION, PERSHING EXECUTES CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS IN EQUllY 
PREFERRED SECURITIES AND FRACTIONAL SHARES AS PRINCIPAL PERSHING ALSO ROUTES CERTAIN 
EQUllY ORDERS TO ITS AFFILIATE, BNY MELLON CAPITAL MARKETS, LLC, FOR EXECUTION AS PRINCIPAL. 

BEST EXECUTION: NOTWITHSTANDING THE PREVIOUS PARAGRAPH REGARDING PAYMENT FOR ORDER 
FLOW, PERSHING SELECTS CERTAIN MARKET CENTERS TO PROVIDE EXECUTION OF OVER-THE-COUNTER 
AND EXCHANGE-LISTED SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS WHICH AGREE TO ACCEPT ORDERS, TRANSMITTED 
ELECTRONICALLY UP TO A SPECIFIED SIZE, AND TO EXECUTE THEM AT OR BETTER THAN THE NATIONAL 
BEST BID OR OFFER (NBBO). IN CERTAIN SECURITIES THAT ARE NOT ELECTRONICALLY QUOTED, PERSHING 
DIRECTLY CONTACTS MARKET CENTERS TO OBTAIN AN EXECUTION. THE DESIGNATED MARKET CENTERS 
TO WHICH ORDERS ARE AUTOMATICALLY ROUTED ARE SELECTED BASED ON THE CONSISTENT HIGH 
QUALITY OF THEIR EXECUTIONS AND THBR ABILITYTO PROVIDE OPPORTUNITIES FOR EXECUTIONS AT 
PRICES SUPERIOIR TO THE NBBO. PERSHING ALSO REGULARLY REVIEWS REPORTS FOR QUALITY OF 
EXECUTION PURPOSES. 

IF MN OF THE ABOVE TERMS AND CONDmONS ARE UNACCEPTABLE TO YOU, Pl.EASE NOTIFY PERSHING IMMEDIATELY IN WRJTING BY CERTIFIED MAIL TO ONE PERSHING PlAZA, JERSEY CITY, NJ 07399, ATTN: LEGAL DEPT 

Account Number. RMB-023565 
A0093253CSf30042-SD 

lated U:cellenl 
Every Vear S!ncc 2007 
OALOAR RATCO COMMUNICATIONS 
EXCEUENCE 

Page9 of9 

Cle1:rins llvough Pershina: UC. a wholly DW11ed 
5l.lbsldl;uy of The B.,nk of New Vorli Mellon 
Corjxlr1:IIOll (UNY Mellon) 
Pmhiru! UC. membet FINRA. NYSE. SIPC 



CLAIMS REGISTER: DECEMBER 2023 
' 

1. GENERAL ACCOUNT FUND: 

Total from Cash Disbursements $ 90,765.12 

Checks Issued During Month: 

ACWA-JPIA (Health Benefits & lns.-01/24) 15,005.83 

Amuzie, Don {ACWA 2023 Foll Conf. Remib. Expenses, Mi/age & Meals) 751.43 

Aqua-Metric Sales, Co. (Field Inventory- Omni Water Meters & MXU's) 22,713.04 

Asta-USA Translation Services, Inc (English to Spanish Transoltion of 2022 CCR) 507.08 

BAWSCA (Water Loss Program, 11/23} 5,248.50 

AT&T (P.S. Phone Bill to 12/01/23} 524.08 

AT&T Mobility (Field & Office Cell Phones, 11/03-12/02} 210.62 

Bay Alarm (Office Fire Alarm Monotoring, 01/01/23-04/01/23} 228.03 

Bay Alarm (Office Security Alarm Monotoring, 01/01/23-04/01/23} 193.08 

Cal PERS ( Retirement Contributions-12/15/23} 6,304.47 

Cal PERS ( Retirement Contributions-12/31/23) 6,304.48 

Petty Cash (Holiday Bonus for District Stoff (6 Employees) 900.00 

Chavan & Associates, LLP (Accounting Services 07/23-09/23} 7,500.00 

Capital One Trade Credit (Field Supplies at OSH-Millbroe) 145.38 

Colina Association (Three Parking Spaces Rental, 01/24) 450.00 

Corbin Willits Systems (Software Maintenance, 01/24-03/24) 2,676.08 

Core & Main ((1) 12x14 Coupling) 2,961.14 

Direct Line (Answering Service, 11/15-12/14} 344.48 

EFTPS (Employment Toxes-12/15/23} 9,863.42 

EFTPS (Employment Toxes-12/15/23 - Buyout) 13,822.09 

EFTPS (Employment Toxes-12/31/23} 9,597.80 

EDD (Employment Toxes-12/15/23} 2,323.45 

EDD (Employment Toxes-12/15/23 - Buyout) 3,234.60 

EDD (Employment Toxes-12/31/23} 2,383.65 

Hanson Bridgett LLP (Special Legal Services-Admin & Monthly Retainer-11/23) 4,071.00 

Home Depot Credit Services (Field Supplies to 12/13/23} 435.27 

Instrument Technology Corp (Metal Detector) 1,269.58 

JRocket77 Design (Print Design and Website Services -Admin & Sewer) 1,275.00 

J. Snell & Co, Inc (Service on Neopost- Folder/Inserter Machine) 361.95 

K-119 Tools of CA (Field Supplies) 555.89 

Launch! Consulting (Consulting Services, ERP, 10/11/23-12/18/23} 2,220.00 

Lowe's Business (Field Supplies to 12/17/23} 47.97 

Mairena, Patricia (GM Moireno's Internet Services, 11/27-12/26} 84.99 

MRC (Xerox Copier Maintenance Agreement, 11/19-12/08} 131.49 

North Coast County Water (Special Bacteria Anolyses-11/23) 35.00 

PG&E (Summary Bill to 12/20/23} 20,850.74 

Selerum {IT Technical Assistance - Enable MFA & Spammed Submissions) 499.10 

Selerum {IT Technical Assistance -Helping with MFA) 18.40 

SF Water Dept. (Water Purchases, 11/04-12/05} 122,574.93 

So. SF Scavengers (Garbage Services, 11/23} 114.42 

3.D.1 



Telstar Instruments, Inc. (Installation for New Auto-Dialer at Avalon P.S.) 5,347.09 

Trap's Tire & Auto Ctr. (Truck #83 (4) New Tires) 1,145.19 

Tri Counties Bank (Monthly Credit Card Charges Ending 11/30/23} 2,419.05 

Unified 'Power (Preventive Maint. For Generator at Rowntree L.S.} 3,474.68 

WEX Bank {Wright Express-Gas Purchases to 12/14/23} 1,088.29 

WWD Payroll (Payroll Transfer - Cover Buyout) 31,481.20 

SUB-TOTAL $ 404,459.08 

Updated Checks Voided During Month: 

None 

TOTAL CLAIMS REGISTER AMOUNT $ 404,459.08 

3.D.2 



REPORT.: Jan 08 24 Monday 
RUN .... : Jan 08 24 Time: 10:04 
Run By.: Wendy Bellinger 

WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 
Accounts Payable Cash Requirements 

Control Date.: 01/08/24 Posting Period .. , 01-24 Fiscal Period .. : {07-24) cash Account No .• , 

Invoice No Description 

VENDOR I.D.: AMU0l (AMUZIE, DON) 

Invoice Actual 
Date Period 

Due Date Fiscal Tm 
G/L Account ff 

Discount 

120123- DIRECTOR AMUZIE'S INTERNET SERVICE, 12/10-01/09 12/01/23 01-24 A 
12/01/23 07-24 

59450 

INV098592- (65) MXU'S 

100423- 2024 MEMBERSHIPS DUES 

** Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: AQUOl (AQUA-METRIC SALES, CO.) 

12/13/23 01-24 A 
12/13/23 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: ASSOl (A.C.W.A.) 

10/04/23 01-24 A 
10/04/23 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I .D,: BAU02 (BAUTISTA, PERRY H.) 

122223- DIRECTOR BAlITISTA'S INTERNET SERVICE, 01/24 12/22/23 01-24 A 
12/22/23 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

123123- MISC. EXPENSES - 12/23 

VENDOR I.D.: CASOl (PETTY CASH) 

12/31/23 01-24 A 
12/31/23 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I .O.: CHA04 (CHAMBERS, TOM) 

121123- DIRECTOR CHAMBERS' INTERNET SERVICE, 12/16-01/15 12/11/23 01-24 A 
12/11/23 07-24 

59450 

** Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: CHA06 (CHAN, PAULINE WAISZE) 

122623- ONE WWD WASHING MACHINE REBATE FOR ACCT NO CHA0205 12/26/23 01-24 A 
12/26/23 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: DAL02 (DALY CITY, CITY OF) 

122023- 3390 OAKMONT DR., SSF · SEWER LATERAL PERMIT 12/20/23 01-24 A 
12/20/23 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: FONOl (FONG, PATRICIA) 

121823- ONE WWD HET REBATE FOR ACCT NO FONOOlS 12/18/23 01-24 A 
12/18/23 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal ---·-> 

VENDOR I.D.: JUN0l (JUNG, TINA) 

3.D.3 

Gross 
Amount 

65.00 

65.00 

12370.32 

12370.32 

17345.00 

17345.00 

65.00 

65.00 

73.07 

73.07 

65.00 

65.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

50.00 

50.00 

13ll0 

Discount 
Amount 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

PAGE: 001 
ID ft: PY-RP 
CTL.: 000 

Net 
Amount 

65.00 

65.00 

12370.32 

12370.32 

17345.00 

17345.00 

65.00 

65.00 

73.07 

73.07 

65.00 

65.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

so.oo 

50.00 



K~1NK1.: ~an u~ ~4 Monaay 
RUN .... : Jan 08 24 Time: 10:04 
Run By.: Wendy Bellinger 

w1:.::;·1·1::1uttuuutt w1fft:tt u1::r1·tt1L"l' 
Accounts Payable Cash Requirements 

Control Date.: 01/08/24 Posting Period .. : 01-24 Fiscal Period .. : (07"24) Cash Account No .. : 

Invoice No Description 

VENDOR I.D.: JUNOl (JUNG, TINA) 

Invoice Actual 
Date· Period 

G/L Account ff 
Due Date Fiscal Tm Discount 

122723- TWO WWD HET REBATES FOR ACCT NO HONOOlO 12/27/23 01-24 A 
12/27/23 07"24 

59450 

35000- WEB REPORTING & HOSTING, 01/24 

•• Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: LIFOl (LIFTOFF DIGITAL, LLC) 

01/01/24 01"24 A 
01/01/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D,: MEDOl (MEDINA, JANET) 

110123- DIRECTOR MEDINA'S INTERNET SERVICE, 11/10-12/09 

120123- DIRECTOR MEDINA'S INTERNET SERVICE, 12/10-01/09 

11/01/23 
11/01/23 
12/01/23 
12/01/23 

01"24 A 
07-24 
01-24 A 
07-24 

59450 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal-----> 

VENDOR I .D.: RIC03 (RICHARDS, JULIE L) 

113023- DIRECTOR RICHARDS' INTERNET SERVICE, 12/23 11/30/23 01-24 A 
11/30/23 07-24 

59450 

vendor's Subtotal-----> 

VENDOR I.D.: TEL02 (TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS, INC.) 

119325- (2) SPARE MICROMAC CONTOLLERS & MANUALS 12/13/23 01-24 A 
12/13/23 07-24 

59450 

010824- BILLING, BULK MA.IL, PERMIT #419 

123123- PAYROLL TRANSFER - 12/23 

OOOC31201- ~Q CUSTOMER REFUND FOR BAR0083 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR CHA0392 

Vendor's Subtotal-----> 

VENDOR I .D.: UNI02 (UNITED STATES POSTAL SERV) 

01/08/24 01-24 A 
01/08/24 0'7-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: WES02 (W.W.D. PAYROLL ACCOUNT) 

12/31/23 01-24 A 
12/31/23 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal-----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \8001 (ABRAHAN BARRERA ZUNIGA 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \C036 (NISHA CHAUDRY 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

•• Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

3.D.4 

Gross 
Amount 

100.00 

100.00 

75.00 

75.00 

65.00 

65.00 

130.00 

65.00 

65.00 

2094.04 

2094.04 

3000.00 

3000.00 

53411.94 

53411.94 

29.04 

29.04 

116.76 

116.76 

13110 

Discount 
Amount 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

. 00 

.oo 

. 00 

PAGE, 
ID ff: 
CTL.: 

002 
PY-RP 

000 

Net 
Amount 

100.00 

100.00 

75.00 

75.00 

65.00 

65.00 

130.00 

65.00 

65.00 

2094.04 

2094.04 

3000.00 

3000.00 

53411. 94 

53411.94 

29.04 

29.04 

116.76 

116. 76 



ttt:l'UK'l'.: Jan 08 ~4 Monaay 
RUN .... : Jan 08 24 Time: 10:04 
Run By.: Wendy Bellinger 

WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 
Accounts Payable Cash Requirements 

Control Date.: 01/08/24 Posting Period .. : 01-24 Fiscal Period .. : (07-24) Cash Account No .. : 

Invoice No Description 

OOOC31201· MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR COBOOOl 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR GUT0012 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR JIA0007 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR KW00043 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR LUM0023 

VENDOR I.D.: \C049 (ANDREI & MARIA COBBS II 

Invoice Actual 
Date Period 

G/L Account ff 
Due Date Fiscal Tm Discount 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal-----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \G006 {VINCENT GUTIERREZ 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's SUbtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \JOO) (AO JIAN-CHENG 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \KOOl (LOUIS KWOK 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's SUbtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \L027 (NATHAN LUM 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \N004 (CATHERINE SALVADOR & JAMES NARAG) 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR NAROOlO 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR PAR0098 

OOOC31201· MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR SHA0062 

OOOC31201· MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR SPMOOOl 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

•• Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR J.D.: \P013 (ELIZA PARAGGUA 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

vendor's Subtotal-----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \S024 (RAJ SHARMA 

01/02/24 01·24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR J.D.: \S025 (SPM TRUSTEE ELIAS M. SILVA) 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----, 

VENDOR I .D.: \T023 (RONNY TAI 

3.D.5 

Gross 
Amount 

79.87 

79.87 

34.79 

34.79 

59.59 

59.59 

66.43 

66.43 

106.49 

106.49 

106.25 

106.25 

53.94 

53.94 

109.92 

109.92 

125.80 

125.80 

13110 

Discount 
Amount 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

PAGE: 003 
ID I#: P'f-RP 
CTL.: 000 

Net 
Amount 

79.87 

79.87 

34.79 

34.79 

59.59 

59.59 

66.43 

66.43 

106.49 

106.49 

106.25 

106.25 

53.94 

53 .94 

109.92 

109.92 

125.80 

125.80 



REPORT. : Jan 08 24 
RUN .... : Jan 08 24 

Monday 
Time: 10:04 

Run By.: Wendy Bellinger 

WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 
Accounts Payable Cash Requirements 

PAGE, 
ID #: 
CTL.: 

004 
PY-RP 

000 
Control Date.: 01/08/24 Posting Period .. : 01-24 Fiscal Period .. : (07-24) Cash Account No .. : 13110 

Invoice No Description 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR TAIOOOS 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR TAM0075 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR TINOOlO 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR WON0332 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR ZENOOll 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR ZH00008 

OOOC31201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR ZITOOOl 

VENDOR I .D.: \T023 (RONNY TAI 

Invoice Actual 
Date Period 

Due Date Fiscal Tm 

01/02/24 
01/02/24 

z 

G/L Account# 
Discount 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal-----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \T024 (ELISA TAM 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal-----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \T025 (LEONEL J. TINGIN 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \W009 (KENTON WONG 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal-----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \Z002 (DAVID TAO ZENG 

01/02/24 
01/02/24 

01-24 Z 
07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal-----> 

VENDOR I.D.: \Z004 (HAOTI ZHONG 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07-24 

59450 

Vendor's Subtotal -----> 

VENDOR I .D.: \ZOOS (ALVIN ZITLAU 

01/02/24 01-24 Z 
01/02/24 07· 24 

59450 

vendor's Subtotal-----> 

** Report's Total--------> 

Gross 
Amount 

121. 77 

121. 77 

65.86 

65.86 

118.96 

118. 96 

20 .66 

20.66 

95.21 

95.21 

239.38 

239.38 

105.03 

105.03 

90765.12 

Discount 
Amount 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

Net 
Amount 

121. 77 

121.77 

65.86 

65.86 

118.96 

118 .96 

20.66 

20.66 

95.21 

95 .21 

239.38 

239.38 

105.03 

105.03 

90765.12 

** Total Vendors On This Report--------> 34 

Total Vendors Needing Checks --------> 34 

A IMMEDIATE 

3.D.6 



LIST OF WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD COMMITTEES 

January 2024 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE 
Janet Medina and Don Amuzie 

BUDGET COMMITTEE 
Perry Bautista and Tom Chambers 

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE 
Perry Bautista and Tom Chambers 

PUBLIC RELATIONS COMMITTEE 
Janet Medina and Don Amuzie 

SPECIAL DISTRICT MEETING 
Julie Richards and Tom Chambers 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 
Perry Bautista and Julie Richards 

BAWSCA and REGIONAL WATER SYSTEM FINANCING AUTHORITY 
REPRESENTATIVE 
Tom Chambers 

ACWA/JPIA REPRESENTATIVE 
Janet Medina 

6.A.1 



ACWA6 OUR WORK 

HOME EVENTS / CONFERENCES 

RESOURCES 

ABOUT 

EVENTS 

ACWA conferences are the premier destination for water industry professionals to learn 

and connect. Program offerings include Statewide Issue Forums, Town Hall discussions, 

Region Programs and sessions covering a wide range of topics Including groundwater 

management, water rates Issues, crisis communications, affordable drinking water Issues, 

municipal finance, and more. 

Specific details about this conference will be made available In the future. Please check 

back for updates. 

6.8 .1 



Period 

06/05/20 to 07/07/20 
07108/20 to 08/06/20 
08/07120 to 09/04/20 
09/05/20 to 10/06/20 
10/05/20 to 11 /02/20 
11 /03/20 to 12/04/20 
12/05/20 to 01/04/21 
01/05/21 to 02/01/21 
02/02/21 to 03/04/21 
03/05/21 to 04/05/21 
04/06/21 to 05/05/21 
05/06/21 to 06/03/21 

Total Purchases 

1400.00 

1200.00 

1000.00 

800.00 

600.00 

400.00 

200.00 

0.00 

Water Purchases Comparison 2020-2021 to 2023-2024 

FY 2020-2021 

HCF No. of 
Purchased Days Billed 

43157 33 
34995 30 
37162 29 
39480 32 
26876 27 
34525 32 
26748 31 
25531 28 
25095 31 
30684 32 
27430 30 
30907 29 

382590 364 

1 2 3 

FY 2023-2024 

HCF per Day Period 
HCF 

Purchased 

1307.79 06/06/23 to 07106123 29400 
1166.50 07107123 to 08/03/23 30324 
1281 .45 08/04/23 to 09/06/23 33215 
1233.75 09107123 to 10/04/23 28327 

995.41 10/05/23 to 11 /03/23 24905 
1078.91 11 /04/23 to 12/05/23 22254 
862.84 12/06/23 to 01 /04/24 26874 
911 .82 
809.52 
958.88 
914.33 

1065.76 

1051 .07 Total Purchases 195300 

GPCPDYTD 
GPCPD 22/23 

GPCPD 21/22 
GPCPD 20/21 
GPCPD 19/20 

Water Purchases Comparison 
2020-2021 and 2023-2024 

I 
4 5 6 7 8 

■ 2020-2021 ■ 2023-2024 

No. of 
Days Billed 

31 
28 
34 
28 
30 
32 
30 

213 

9 

Comparison 

HCF per 
HCF Per Day 

Day Difference 
948.38 -359.41 
1083.01 -83.49 
976.91 -304.53 
1011 .68 -222.07 
830.18 -165.23 
695.43 -383.48 
895.81 32.97 

916.90 

50.86 
49.46 

50.62 
58.30 
59.11 

10 11 12 


	Board_Packet_20240111
	image4879



